Tiago da Silva Maia

Web Developer - Full Stack

Graduate in Information Systems

JavaScript | TypeScript | React.js | Tailwind CSS| HTML5 | CSS3 | PHP | WordPress

CONTACT INFORMATION

E-mail: tiagomaiadeveloper@gmail.com

Address: Rua Padre Agostinho Pinto Sousa, Bloco B, 3º Andar, Esquerdo

Vila Pouca de Aguiar 5450-032. Phone: +351 920 128 611 Date of birth: 22 Aug, 1991 Website: tiagomaia.dev.br

Github: https://github.com/tiagomaia91 Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/tiagomaia91



ABOUT ME: I am a front-end software engineer, I also have knowledge of some back-end technologies such as PHP, but in fact my main skill is front-end.

I have more than 6 years of experience, I have a bachelor's degree in Information Systems, a degree lasting 4 years, in my case it took me 4 and 6 months because I had a small problem I had to leave college for an entire semester, but I graduated with excellent grades at the end of 2020/21 at Estácio de Sá university.

I have some complementary skills that I developed during the period I worked in some companies, which are: Paid Ads Traffic Management, SEO and Digital Marketing for online sales.

I stand out for my soft skills: Creativity, clear communication, commitment and my ability to manage my emotions even under great pressure.

- » Front-end Technologies: JavaScript | TypeScript | React.js | Tailwind CSS| HTML5 | CSS3
- » Back-end Technologies: PHP and Node.JS
- » **CMS**: WordPress
- » Tools and others: WHW | cPanel | hPanel | Elementor | Github
- » Marketing Tools: Google Ads | Meta Ads | Bitrix24
- » Database: MySQL
- » **IDE**: VScode

LEVEL SKILLS - 1/5

JavaScript - (level 4)	PHP - (level 3)
TypeScript - (level 3)	Node.JS - (level 2)
React.js - (level 3)	WordPress - (level 5)
Tailwind CSS - (level 4)	Google Ads - (level 5)
HTML5 - (level 5)	Meta Ads - (level 5)
CSS3- (level 5)	SQL - (level 4)

EXPERIENCE

Position: Webmaster Company: White Brand Local: Lisbon, Portugual

Period: Apr 2023 - at the moment

About: I am responsible for maintaining the company's websites, creating emails for clients, developing new websites using the technology indicated by my coordinator, which may vary depending on the project, corrections and changes to clients' websites, in my second month at the company I migrated 64 sites alone to a new server, the migration took 15 days and also included all customers' email accounts. Provide training to new employees and customers

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Skills:} \ \, \text{Front-end} \cdot \text{cPanel} \cdot \text{WordPress} \cdot \text{Elementor} \cdot \text{SEO} \cdot \text{SQL} \cdot \text{Meta Ads} \cdot \text{Google AdWords} \cdot \text{Analytics} \cdot \\ \text{HTML/CSS} \cdot \text{Javascript} \cdot \text{PHP} \end{array}$

Position: Head of Web Presence

Company: Moobi Tech Local: Aracaju, Brazil Period: Jun 2019 - Mar 2023

About: Development and maintenance of websites with WordPress, Paid traffic with Facebook Ads and Google Ads, Commercial decisions focused on websites and paid traffic.

Skills: Front-end \cdot WordPress \cdot Elementor \cdot SEO \cdot SQL \cdot Meta Ads \cdot Google AdWords \cdot Analytics \cdot CRM

Position: Web Developer Company: Agency Vision 360 Local: Aracaju, Brazil

Period: Feb 2013 - May 2019

About: I was responsible for developing institutional and e-commerce websites. It was also my responsibility to migrate sites, fix bugs and implement improvements requested by customers. Another of my main attributions was campaign management on Google Ads and Meta Ads.

Skills: Front-end · cPanel · WordPress · Elementor · SEO · SQL · Meta Ads · Google AdWords · Analytics

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

Graduate in: Information Systems **University:** Estácio de Sá University

Period: 2016 - 2021

About: The Information Systems course, lasting 4 years (8 terms), introduces our students to disciplines such as Mathematics, Differential Calculus and Algorithms for a better understanding of the theories applied in this sector. In the specific part of the course, students learn about programming language, databases and software engineering. The architecture of computer networks is also among the contents taught. The greatest demand for professionals is in the big centers, which concentrate the biggest software developers. It is mandatory to present a course completion project and complete a minimum of 300 hours of internship.

Skills: Software project management \cdot Database \cdot Responsive Web Design \cdot Agile methodologies in software development \cdot Software development

LANGUAGES

Portuguese: NativeEnglish: AdvancedSpanish: Basic